@ elf aqUitaine petr0|eum A Division of EIf Aquitaine, inc.

Allied Bank Plaza 1000 Louisiana, Suite 3800 Houston, Texas 77002 (713) 658-9811
April 8, 1988

United States Department of the Interior
Bureau of Land Management

1235 Laplata Highway

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Weekly Report of Activity
Chacon Jicarilla Apache D Well Nc. 11
West Lindrith Gallup-Dakota
Section 14, T23W, R3W
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

This is the 26th weekly report of operations on the subject
well and covers the time period from April 1-6, 1988.

Date Activity
March 26 - 31 Well has been shut in since March 22

for bottom hole pressure build up.

Tank gauge 233.89 bbls. of oil.
Water meter 43 bbls.

This report is confidential.

Regards,

Bor Aclelpl.
Bob Adolph
Manager
Regulatory Affairs
BA/bmw

BA-8




